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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of Sasan Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sasan Power Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements including a summary of material
accounting policies and other oxplanatory information (hercinafier referred to as “financial
statements™),

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to ug, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companics (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally acceptod in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its loss, ils other
comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilitics under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statcments section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India (JCAI) together with the ethical requirements that arc
relevant to our audit of the financial statcments under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICADP’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit cvidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statcments.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditer’s Report Thercon

The Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the other information, The other information
comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion therecn. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtaincd during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing fesremert
in this regard. :
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of thesc financial statements that give a true and fair view of state of |
affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income/loss, cash flows and changos in equity of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and dctecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
offectively for ensuring the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, relevant o the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a truc and fair view and aro free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statoments, Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continve as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters !
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate tho Company or to ceasc operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Board of Dircctors are alse responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial roporting
process,

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statcments as a whole i
are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s treport that '
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantec that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatoment when it exists,
Misstatements can arisc from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expeeted to influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statcments.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls,

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of ageemnting
estimales and related disclosures made by the management,
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s and Board of Direcior’s use of the poing
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncortainty exists relatcd lo events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw aftention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosurcs in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up te the date of our auditor’s report, ;
However, futurc cvents or conditions may cause the Company (o cease o continue as a going i
concern.

©  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undorlying transactions and events
in a manuer that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statemonts that, individually or in |
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of !
the financial statements may be influenced. i

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 {“the Ordor™) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Soction 143(11) of the Aect, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters speeified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, cxcopt for matter stated in paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11¢ g)
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, proper books of account as roquired by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examinaticn of those books.

¢) The Balance Shcet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account. :

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act read with relevant rules made thereunder.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on Magch 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act,
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The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in paragraph 2(b} above on reporting under section 143(3Xb) of the Act and
paragraph 2(i)(vi} below on roporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companios (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amendcd).

With respect to the adcquacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our scparate Report in
“Annexure B”,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requitements of soction 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuncration paid by the
Company to its dircctors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative
contracts;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entily, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
of indircetly lend or jnvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantce, sccurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented Lo us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no
tunds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwisc, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or cntities jdentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiarics™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on our audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has comc to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement,

V. The Company has not declarcd or paid any dividend during the year.
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Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software SAP and allied softwarcs for maintaining its books of account for the
year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
softwarc. However as stated in Note no. 23 no audit trail has been enabled at the database
level for any direct changes in database in accounting software SAP for the year ended
March 31, 2024, Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail fealure being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April
01, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requircments for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For Pathak H, D, & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 107783 W/W 100593

Jigar T. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 161851

UDIN: 24161851BKBIHIAB8649
Datc: May 21, 2024

Place: Mumbai
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Anncxure “A” To the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Logal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report in the Independent Auditors Reports of even date to the members of Sasan Power Limited for the
year ended March 31, 2024,

i.

ii.

In respect of its Property Plant and Equipment and Intangiblc Assets:

(a)

(A) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us the
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment.

(B} Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us the
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets,

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and

(c)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(a)

equipment and Capital work-in-progress under which the assets are physically verified in a
phased manner over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme,
cerfain property, plant and cquipment, were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies werc noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
wo report that, the title deeds, comprising all tho immovable propertics {other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company,

Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us by the
Management, the Company during the year has not revalued its Properly Plant and Equipnient
(including rights of use assets) or intangible asscts ITence, the reporting vnder clause 3(i}d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information, explanation and representation given to us by the Management,
no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami propetty under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thercunder,

According to the information and cxplanation given to us and records examined by us, the
Management of the Company has conducted physical verification of its inventories at regular
intervals and in our opinion the coverage and procedurc of such verification by the
management is appropriate. As explained to us and on the basis of records examined by us,
the value of discrepancies noticed on physical verification by the management did not oxceed
10% or more in aggregate of each class of inventory.

Bascd on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has becn sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees from
banks on the basis of security of current assets and the quartetly returns or statements filed by
the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us and books of accounts and records
cxamined by us, during the ycar Company has not provided loans or advance_ip=nealy
loans, any guarantee or security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parj6s
other cntities.

Continusation shest..,
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(b) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given us and on the basis of our
audit procedurcs, Company has not made investment, provided any guarantees or given
security and has not granted loans, advances in the nature of loans during the year.

(c} Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not given any loans securcd or unsecured, to any companics, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties hence the reporting requirement of clause iii(c), (d), (e),
(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not directly or indirectly advanced loan to the persons covercd under Section 185 of the Act or
given guarantees or securities in connection with the loan taken by such persons and has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, in respect of investments, loans,
guarantee or security given, to the extent as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us, the Company has
not acoepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Rules framed there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of sale of
clectricity where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1} of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of
the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been prepared and
maintained. Weo have not, however, made a detailed examination of the rccords with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues;

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues in respect of, Provident Fund, Income-tax, Goods and Services tax,
Duty of Customs and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorfties except in the case of Electricity duty, Fnergy Development Cess, Royalty, Iorest
Transit Fees and Contribution to District Mineral Fund, Madhya Pradesh Gramin
Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhiniyam (MPGATSVA) and  National Mineral
Exploration Trust Charges (NMET). As explained and records of the Company cxamined by
vs, the Company did not have any dues on account of Duty of Excise, Service tax, Value
added tax, Sales tax and Employee’s State Insurance.

There is no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such applicable statutory dues including
interest there on as al March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became applicable, except for the following cases:

Gontinugtion sheet..,
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Name of the statutc Nature of tax | Amount | Period to which Due date

(Rs. in it relates

Lakhs)
The Madhya Pradesh | Electricity duty | 80,808 | April 2019 to | May 2019 to
Electricity Duty | and Fnergy August 2023 September 2023
{(Amendment) Act, | development cess
2011
Mines and Minerals | Royalty 34,358 | June 2019 tojJune 2019 to |
{Dovelopment and September 2023 | Septomber 2023
Regulation) Act, 1957
Mines and Minerals | National Mineral 78 | Janvary 2020 to | Januvary 2020 to j
(Development and | Exploration Trust September 2023 | September 2023

Regulation) Act, 1957 | Chargces
Indian lorests Act, | Forest Transit 6,889 | August 2019 to | August 2019 to

1927 Fees September 2023 | September 2023
Mines and Minerals | Contribution  fo 14,623 | July 2019 to | July 2019 to
(Development and | District mineral September 2023 | September 2023
Regulation) Act, 1957 | fund |
The Madhya Pradesh | MPGATSVA 59 | March 2020 to | March 2020 to
Gramin Avsanrachng September 2023 | September 2023
Tatha Sadak Vikas

Adhiniyam,2005

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of Goods and Services tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value added tax, Sales tax and Service Tax as at March 31, 2024 which have not been
deposited on account of a dispute except for income tax ducs for the following:

Name of the statute | Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the

Ducs (Rs, in which it dispute is pending
Lalhs) relates

Income Tax Act, | Income tax 99 ' [ AY 2016-17 | CIT (Appeals),

1961 Mumbai

Income Tax  Act, | Income tax 417 | AY 2014-15 | CIT (Appeals),

1961 Mumbai

Income Tax Act, | Income tax 193 | AY 2012-13 | Hon’ble Delhi High

1961 Court

Income Tax Act, | Income tax 32° 1 AY 2008-09 | Hon’ble Supreme

1961 Courl

Includes ' Rs. 20 Lakhs,” Rs. 8 Lakhs and Rs.16 Lakhs * paid under protest.

viii. According to information and cxplanation given to us and examination of records of the
Company, there are no transactions surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),

ix. (a) Based on the examination of records and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of its loans or payment of interest to any lender.
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(b) According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the audit
procedurcs, we repost that the Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any
banks, financial institution or government or any government authority,

(c) In our opinion and mformation and explanation given to us and based on the examination of
records of the Company, the Company has not raised term loans from any lender.
Accordingly, roporting under clausc 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and cxplanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long-term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the [inancial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint venturcs.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised loans duting the year on the pledge of sccuritics held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

X. (&) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offor (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. !

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company .
during the year has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or fully ’
or partly convettible debentures and hence roporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company. :

xi, (a) Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and :
explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been 5
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According te the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

{c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints have been
reccived by the Company during the vear.

xii,  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and cxplanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the
related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,
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xiv. {a) In our opinfon and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and naturc of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

xv.  According to the information and explanations given (o us, during the year, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or
associate company or persons connected with them, and hence provisions of Section 192 of the
Act, are not applicable,

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)}(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

{b) On the basis of cxamination of rocords and according to the information and explanation
given to us by the Management, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing Finance activities. Hence, the reporting under clause 3(xvi}b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given Lo us, the Company is
not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India.

(d) As represented by the management, the Group does not have any Core Investment Company
as part of the Group as per the definition of Group contained in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

xvil. Based on the examination of records, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year 2023-24 and in the immediately preceding financial year,

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, rcporting
under clause 3(xviif) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to ovur attention, which causes us to beliove that any material
uncettainly exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall duc within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they Tall due.

Continuation sheat...
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xx, (a) Bascd on the examination of rccords of the Company and according to the information and
explanation given to us by the Company, in respect of other than ongoing projects, there wore
no unspent amount that were required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

(b} Based on the examination of records of the Company, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, in respect of on going projects there were no unspent amount that
were required to be transferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section
6 of section 135 of the Act.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Lirm Registration No. 107783 W/W 100593

Jigar T. Shah

Pariner

Memboership No. 161851

UDIN: 24161851BKBHIA8649

Date: May 21, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statoments is a process designed to
provide reasonablc assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that reccipts
and cxpenditures of the Company are made only in accordance with aunthorisations of management
and ditectors of the Company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance rogarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods arc
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with referonce to financial statements may
become inadequatc bocause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material rospects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such controls were operating effoctively as at March 31, 2024, bascd on the internal
financial controls with refercnce lo financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the esscntial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAL

For Pathals H. D. & Associates LLP
Charfered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W/W100593

Jigar T. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 161851
UDIN: 24161851BKBHIA8649
Date: May 21, 2024

Place: Mumbai
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors® report on the financial statements of Sasan Power
Limited for the vear ended March 31, 2024,

Report on the internal financial controls with refercnce to financial statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ scction of
our report of even date to the members of Sasan Power Limited for the year onded March 31, 2024)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Sasan Power
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statcments of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These
responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficicnt conduct of its business,
including adhcrence to company’s policics, the safeguarding of its asscts; the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and comploteness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors®’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note standard issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statoments. Those Standards and the Guidance Note roquire that we comply with cthical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated cffectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intornal
financial conirols with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reforonce o financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
visk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatemont of the financial statcments, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reforence to financial
statements,

Contlnuation sheet...
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shartered Accountants
Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reforence to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for cxternal purposes in accordance with generally acceptod accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
thosc policies and procedurcs that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in rcasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the asssts of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
[tnancial statements in accordance with genorally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditurcs of the Company arc made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management ovorride of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any
ovaluation of the internal financial controls with reforence to financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statcments may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal
financial controls with reference fo financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of fnternal control stated in the Guidance Notc issued by the
ICAL

For Pathali H, D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
I'irm Registration No. 107783W/W 100593

Jigar T. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 161851

UDIN: 24161851BKBHIA8649

Date: May 21, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Sasan Power Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Rupees in lakhs

. Note As at. As at
Particutars No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Properly, plant and equipment 31 20,46,964 21,15,202
Capital work-in-progress 3.2 33 207
Intangible assets 3.3 2,160 2272
“Financial assets 3.4
Margin Money deposits 3.4(a) 3,064 2,140
Cther financial assets 3.4{b} 283 2,081
Other non-current assets 3.5 44,011 47 864
Non-current tax assets 3.6 1,225 1,059
20,897,740 . 21,70,805
Current assets
fnventories 3.7 64,401 67,6895
Financial assets 3.8
Investments 3.8(a) 3,657 2,411
Trade receivables 3.8(b) 1,04,568 82,035
Cash and cash equivalents 3.8(c} 13,748 13,835
Bank balances othear than cash and cash equivalents 3.8(d) 6,850 8,687
Other financial assets 3.8(e) 3,219 4 857
Other current assets 3.9 4,371 3,841
2,00,814 1,84,261
Total 22,98,554 23,565,066
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 310 4,32,737 4,32 737
(b} Other equity
Instruments entirely equity in nature 3.11 23,579 23,579
Raserves and surplus & other Reserve 312 3,587,270 375176
8,13,586 8,31,492
Liahilities
Nen-current liabilities
Financial liabilities 313
Borrowings 3.13(a) 7,45,010 8,77,403
Cther financial liahilities 3.13(b) - 3,333
Provisions 3.14 6,368 5,719
Deferred tax liabilities {net) 3.14(a) 27,426 7,631
Other non-current liabilities 3.15 1,22.411 1,286,616
' 9,01,215 11,20,802
Current liabilities
Financtal liabilities 3.18
Borrowings 3.16{a) 2,93,599 1,868,594
Trade payables 3.16({b})
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,132 1,857
Total ogtstandlng dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 23,490 20 138
enterprises '
Other financial liabilities 3.18{c) 1,21,036 98,508
Cther current fiabilities 317 1,43,959 1,04,661
Provisions 3.18 537 414
5,83,753 4,02,972
Totat 22,98,554 23,55,066
Material accounting policies 2
Notes to financial statements 11to 27

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 107783W/ W100593

Jigar T. Shah
Pattner
Membership Number; 161851

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sachin Mohapatra
Chisf Executive Officer and Whole Time Director

DiIN: 07791421

LUmesh Kumar Agrawal
Dirgctor
DIN: 02908684

Laxmi Dutf Vyas

Chief Financial Officer

Ramandeep Kaur
Company Secretary
FCS 2160

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024




Sasan Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 231, 2024

Rupees in lakhs

Note

Particulars N Year ended Year ended
°- March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Revenue from Operations 3.19 4,569,168 4,27,037
Other Income 3.20 13,135 20,087
Total Income 4,72,303 4,47.124
Expenses

Cost of fuel consumead (including cost of coal excavation) 3.1 1,78,789 1,70,865

Employee benefits expense 3.22 10,615 10,094

Finance costs 3.23 1,486,930 1,32,864

Depreciation and amortization expense 31 54,750 51,186

Cther expenses 3.24 ' 79,156 73,993
Total Expenses 4,70,240 4,38,002
Profit/{Loss) before tax 2,063 5122
Income tax expense

Current tax - -

Deferred tax 13 19,895 5,686
Profit/{Loss} for the year {A) {17,832) 1,538
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not he reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (net of tax) (74) (816}
Other Comprehensive Incomef(Loss) for the year (B) (74) {916)
Total Comprehensive Incomef(Loss) for the year (A+B) {17,906) 620
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each) 10

Basic (Rupees) (0.41) 0.04

Diluted (Rupees) (0.41) 0.04

iMaterial accounting policies 2
1to 27

Notes to financial statemeants

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sachin Mohapatra

Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time Director
Jigar T. Shah DIN: 07791421
Partner
fMembership Number, 16185t

Umesh Kumar Agrawal
- Director
DIN; 02908684

IzéxmiWS j
Chief Flnanciat Officer i

R¥Mandeep Kaur
Company Secretary
FCS 9160

Piace. Murnbai Place; Mumbal
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As per our attached report of even date

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number; 107783W/ W100583

Sachin Mohapatra
Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time Director

Jigar T, Shah DIN: 07791421
Partner

Membership Number; 161851

Umesh Kumar Agrawal
Director
DIN: 02208684

Ageemi D a8
Chief Financial Officar

Ramandeep Kaur
Company Secretary
FCS MB0

Flace: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024 Date: May 21, 2024




Sasan Power Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the Year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

(A) Cash flow from operating activities
Profit f {Loss) before tax
Adjustments for :

Gain arlsing on mutual fund investment mandatorily measuead at fair valve
{Gainy Loss on foreign exchange fluctuation (net)

Government Grants

Depraciation/montisation {including depraciation on mining egulpments)
Finance Costs

Intarest Income on Bank Deposits

Loss on discardfdisposat of property, ptant and eguipment

Pravislon for Empioyees Benefit

Advanses written off

Liahillties Whitten Back

Operating Profit / {loss) before working capital changes

Adjustment for :

{Increase) / dacrease in other financial assets and other assets

{lncrease) { decreass in trade receivables

{Increase) / decraase in inventories

Increase f (decraase) in other financial llabilities, other liabilties & Provisions
Increase / {decrease) in trade payables

Income Taxes (paid)/refund {net)
Net cash from cperating activities

(B} Cash flow from / {used {n} investing activities

{Purchase)f Proceeds from PPE, Intangible assets {including capital work-in-progress and capital advances)

Redemption of margin money/ fixed deposit & other bank balances
Interest received

Met cash {used in}f investing activities

{C) Cash flow (usad in)ffrom financing activifies

Repayment of long term bormrowings
Interest and finance charges pald
Proceeds from Short term borrowings - (net of repayment)

Net cash (used in) financing activities
Net Increase in cash and cash equlvalents (A+B+Cj

Cash and cash squivalent at beginning of the year
Bank balances

- in current accounts

- In flxed deposits / Margln Money

Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year
Bank balances

- in current accounts

- in fixed deposits / Margin Money

Rupess in lakhs

For fhe year ended

For the year ended

Margh 31, 2024 Iarch 31, 2023
2,063 B122 -
(246) {179)
(1,102) (7.741)
(4,206) {4,206}
72,479 70,484
1,46,930 1,32,884
{(972) (728)
@ 2,089
413 262
17 B9
{2,930}
2,12,445 2,01,036
2,789 357
{22,533) 25,650
3,495 (3,800)
39,571 30,736
{6,173} 4,754
2,29,605 258,213
{166} {591}
2,29,430 2,657,622
8,312 £17,590)
213 1,708
853 751
7,877 {15,131}
{1,16,474) (1,08,492)
{1,24,132) {1,24,284)
3,112 1,086
{2,37,493) {2,31,690)
(87) 10,507
10,606 739
3,229 2,295
9,918 10,608
3,830 3,229

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Notos :

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in [ndian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7} statement of cash flows.

@ Amount is below rounding off norms adopted by the company

1
H
i
i

H
i
H




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)
Disclosure pursuant to para 44 A to 44 E of Ind AS 7 - Statement of cash flows
Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023|
Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance _
- Non Cumrent 9,77,403 10,85,852 ;
- Current 1,15,850 1,04,660
Changes in Fair Value ' '
- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest 1,472 1,725 i
Repaid During the year {1,16,474) {1,08,492)
Foreign Exchange Adjustment 4,501 . 29,508
Closing Balance 9,82,753 10,93,263
- Non Current 7.45,010 977403
- Gurrent 2,37,743 1,165,850
Short term Borrowings
Opening Balance 52,744 51,858
Availed during the year(Net) 3,112 1,086
Closing Balance 55,856 52,744
Interest Accrued !
. |
Interest Accrusd-Opening Balance 2,938 3,565 J
Interest charge as per statement of Profit & Loss {(Excluding Intersst f
on delayed payment of Statutory dues and unwinding of discount on
mine closure provision ) 1,25,416 1,25,382
Changes in Fair Value }
- EIR Adjustment (1,472} - (1,725) J
Interest paid to lenders ' 1,24,132 124,284
interest Accrued-Closing Balance 2,750 2,938




Sasan Power Limited

As per our attachad repott of even date

‘For Pathak H, D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
. Firm Registration Number: 107783W/ W100593

Jigar T. Shah
Parther
Membership Number: 161851

Flace: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sachin Mohapatra
Chief Executive Officer and YWhole Time Director

BIN: 07791421

Umesh Kumar Agrawal
Director
DIN: 02808684

|‘."axm|gb\t‘r\fyas
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

1)

2)

General information

Sasan Power Limited ("the Company"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up an Ultra Mega
Power project of 3,960 Mega Watt (MW) (6x660 MW) at Sasan, Madhya Pradesh. The Company has entered intc a power
purchase agreement (PPA) with 14 procurers located in 7 States; based on which the generated power is sold. The
project has been allotted captive coal blocks to meet its fuel requirements.

The Company is a public limited company in India and is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered ofiice of the Company is located at Ground Floor, Reliance Centre 19, Walchand
Hirachand Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on May 21, 2024.

Material accounting policles, critical accounting estfimates and judgments:
2.1 Basis of accounting, measurement and Material accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the prepargtion of these financial statemeants are set out below. These
policies have been cansistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation :
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS"} notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") as amended from time to time, The policies set out below have been consistently
applied during the years presented.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convéntion, as modified by the following:
« Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
« Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value

Falr value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lfability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, The Company uses valuation techniques that are
approptiate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximising the use
of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorisad
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whols: )

+ level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liahilities
s Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremeant
is directly or indirectly observabie
» Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair valug measurement
is unobservable

Classification of current and non-current

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis’, with separate
reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, are assets
that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company or in the 12
months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilities that are expected to be settied during the
normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the close of the financial year. There is no
unceonditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. The deferred
tax assets and labilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,




Sasan Power Limited -
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

(b) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) including Capital Work-in-Progress {CWIP) :

Freshold land is carried at cost. All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE} are stated at cost net of recoverable
taxes, duties, trade discounts and rebates, less acocumulated depreciation and impalrment loss, if any. The cost of
PPE comprises of its purchase price, capitalized borrowing costs and adjustment arising for exchange rate variations
attributable to the assets (Refer note 2.1(0) below), including any cost dirsctly attributable to bringing the assets to
their working condition for their intended use.

Subseguent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate agset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying ameunt of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

during the year in which they are incurred,

Spare parts are recognized when they meet the definition of Property, plant and equipment, otherwise, such items
are classified as inveniory.

All project related expenditure viz, civit works, machinery under erection, construction and erection materials, pre-
operative expenditure incidental / directly attributable to construction of project, borrowing cost, construction stores,
revenues and direct operational expenses related to the units of power generated in the interim period, which are not
ready for their intended use, pending capitalization, are disclosed as Capital Work-in-Progress. Any gain or loss on
disposal of an item of PPE is recognized in statement of profit and loss. :

Depreciafion:

The Company has determined its depreciation method for sach significant component considering varicus factors
including consumption of economic benefit, technical evaluation of useful life, assessment of expected repairs and
maintenance cost ete. Based on the said assessment, depreciation on certain major assets of power plant comprising
of Roiler Turbine and Generator Units (employing super critical technology), Ash Handling Plants and Coal Handling
Plants been determined as WDV method and for the balance assets including coal mine assets, straight line method
has been determined as the appropriate method. Depreciation on addition to PPE is caleulated prorata basis. PPE is

derscognized If asset is sold or discarded.

Depreciation is. calculated using straight line method (SLM)/ Written down value (WDV) on the respective assels
as mentiohed above to allocate their cost, net of their residual valuas, over their estimated useful lives.

Change in Depreciation Method

As per ind AS, the method of depreciation is required {o be reviewed at least at sach financial year end to ensure that

the method reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future ecanomic benefits embodied in the assets. If

there is a change in such expected pattern of consumption, then it is necessary to suitably change the method of
. deprectation to reflect such change pattern of consumption. : '

The company has carried out technical analysis for assets of both Power Plant and Coal Mines. Pursuant to the
technical analysis, from April 01, 2021 the Company has adopted SLIM method of depreciation for all its assets of both

power plant and coal mines.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

Useful lives considered for the purpose of depreciation is as follows:

Particulars Useful lives
Buildings 680 years
Temparary structure 3 years

Plant and Machinery - Power Plant related assets comprising of Boiler Turbine
and Generator Units {employing super critical technology), Ash Handling Plants . | 3 to 40 years
and Coal Handling Plants

Plant and Machinery - Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments 30 years

Furniture and fixtures A 3t0 10 years
Motor Vehicles ' 310 5 years
Office equipments 3o 5 years
Computers : 3 to B years

The useful lives considered are basad on useful life of the assets prescribed under Part C of Schedule il to “the. Act”,
except in respect of Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments where the useful lives determined are
based on internal assessment and technical evaluation done by the management's expert which are higher than those
specified by Schedule If to "the Act®, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The residual values are not
more than 5% of the original cost of asset. Tyres are amortized on the basis of Hourly Machine Rate (HMR),

Lease hold land is amortised over the [ease period from the date of receipt of possession or execution of lease deed,
whichever is earlier, except leasehold land for coal mining, which is amortised over the period of mining rights.

Freehold land acquired for coal mining is amortised over the pertiod of mining rights, considering that the same cannot
be put to any othar purpose other than mining.

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking inte account
commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectivaly, if
appropriate.

(c) Mining properties under tangible assetfs ;

Overburden removal costs:

Remaval of overburden and other waste material, referred to as “Stripping Activity”, is necessary to extract the cos!
reserves in case of open pit mining operations. The stripping ratio, as approved by the regulatory authority, for the life
of the mine is obtained by dividing the estimated quantity of overburden by the estimated quantity of mineable coal
reserve to be extracted over the life of the mine. This ratio is periodically reviewad and changes, if any, are accounted
for prospectively.

The overburden removal costs are included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment and amortised
based on stripping ratio on the gquantity of coal excavated. Cverburden removal cost includes cost of explosive,
spares,fuel and power refated to equipments, direct labour, other direct expanditure and appropriate portion of variable
and fixed overhead expenditure.

Mine closure obligation:

The liability fo mest the obligation of mine closure has been measured at the present value of the management’s bast
estimate based on the mine closure plan in the proportion of total area exploited to the total area of the mine as a
whole. These costs are updated annualiy during the life of the mine to reflect the developments in mining activities.

The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in provision due to the passage of tima is
recognized as interest expense,




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

{d)

(e)

M

(9)

The mine closure obligation cost has been included in mining properties under Property, plant and equipment and
amortised over the life of the mine on a unit of production basis.

Mine development expenditure:'

Expenditure incurred on development of coal mine is grouped under Capital Work-in-Progress fill the coal miné [é
ready for its intended use, Once the mine is ready for its intended use, such mine development expenditure s
capitalised and included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment,

Mine development expenditure is amortised over the life of the mine on a unit of production basis.

Intangible assets :

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
dapletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the Intended use.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under “intangible assets under development”. '

Mining right rebresents directly attributable cost (other than the land cost} incurred for obtaining the mining
rights for a peried of thirty years.

Amorfisation

Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Mining rights are amortised on a straight tine basis over the period of 30 years [.e. the period over which the
Company has right to carry out mining activities. : :

Impairment of non-financial assets :

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the
amount by which the asset's cartying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an assef’s fair value less coste of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are fargely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an .
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Lease
The Company is the less.ee

The Company lease assets primarlly consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of twelve
months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of lease.

Ihventories

Inventories of tools, stores, spare parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average cost,
which includes all non-refundabte duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to, their present location and
condition, and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses.
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In case of coal stock, the measﬂred stock is based on a verification process adopted and the variation between
measured stock and book stock is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.
(h} Trade Receivables :

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e, only the
passage of time is required hefore payment of consideration is due and the amount is billable.

{iy Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instruments of ancther entity. -

Investments and other financlal assets
i. Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories;
e those to be measured subsequently at fair value {sither through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or loss), and

« those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair valus, gains and lossas will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt instruments when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes,

““i.  Measurement

At initial recognifion, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset, Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
in profit or loss, however, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured
at transaction price.

Debt instruments
Subseqguent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing the

asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the
Company classifies its debt mstruments

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments i
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost, A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently )
measured at amortised cost is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or

impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effactive interest
rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Assefs that are held for collsction of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assats'
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI[. Movements in the




Sasan Power Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue
and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial

_asset is derecognized, the cumuiative gain or oss previously recognized in OCl is reclassified from other equily
to profit of loss and recognized i other gains / (losses). Interest income from these financial Assets’is héluded”
in other income using the effective interest rate method. ' .

Fair value through profit or loss (E\?P_L_}

Assets that do rot meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOG! are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss on a
investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in Statement of profit
or logs in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

iii. Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried
at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its trade receivables
based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any
other apptopriate basis. The impairment methodolegy applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

iv. Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when:

» the rights to recelve cash flows from the asset have expired, or
. the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to

pay the received cash flows to one or more recipient.

« retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. -

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity
has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not

derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized ifthe Company has not retained control of the financial asset.
Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial asset.

V. Income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying ameunt of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates
the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and simitar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.
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{}

(k)

{1

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis/acerual basis,
Dividend

Dividends are recognized in profit only when the right to receive payment is established,. it is probable that the
gconomic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is
a legally enforceabls right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a nat basis
of realise the asset and setile the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not he
contingent on fulure events and must be enforceabls in the normal course of business and in the event of
defauit, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. Further net losses arising on settlement and fair
value change on derivative contracts are classified to finance cost and net gain arising on setflement and fair value
change on derivative contracts are classified to other income.

Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

{m) Financial liabtlities :

”'.:i‘ Classification as debf or equity

Debt and equity |nstruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
“accardance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liabllity and an
equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that avidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities.

ii. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial llabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Cempany's financial liabflities include trade and cther payables, loans and borrowings including bahk
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

iii. Suhsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Borrowings: Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost, any difference between the proceeds (nst of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit and loss aver the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.
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Fees pald on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as fransaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee Is deferred until the draw-down ocours.
_To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the

" Tes is capitalized a8 a pre-payment for liguidity sérvices and ariortized over thie pefiod of the facility to which it relates:. -

{n

(0)

Trade and other payables: These amounts represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been
acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers, These payable are classified as current liabiiities if payment
is due within one year or less otherwise, they are presented as non-current fiabilities. Trade and other payables are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

iv. Derecognition

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the confract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred
to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets fransferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in profit or loss as other gains/ (losses).

When an existing financial liability Is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, orthe
terms ‘of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is freated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. :

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Gompany has an unconditional right to defer sefflement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period, Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-
term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable
on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the fiability as current, if the lender agreed, after the
reporting pefiod and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as &
consequence of the breach. ' '

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assels that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deductad from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization,

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilitles and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when there is present or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the axpenditure reguired to setile
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used o determine the pressnt valug is a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The increase In the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
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(p)

{q)

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or a present abligation that arises from past events where itis either not probahble

that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as
contingent liability.

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Foreigh currency transaction :

i. Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates {'the functional currency’). The financial statements are -
presented in 'Indian Rupeas’, which is also the Company's functional currency and all amounts are rounded to the
nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

ii. Transactions and balances

(iv)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the fransactions.

All exchange differences arising on reporting of foreign currency monetary items at rates different from those
at which they were Initially recorded are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in Ind AS 101 to continue the policy adopted
in previous GAAP for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign
currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2018, wherein foreigh exchange differences on account
of depreciable asset, are adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset and would be depreciated over the balance
life of asset.

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which trangaction is actually effected.

Revenue from confract with customers :

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured at transaction price ( net of
variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation , it is probable that future economic benefits will flow
to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activities, as described below, The Company
bases its estimate on higtorical results, taking into consideration the type of transactions and specifics of each
arrangement.

i} Sale of energy
' Revenue from sale ofenergy including uanIIed revenus is recognized when it s measurable and there is reasonable
certainty for collection, in accordance with the tariff provided In the PPA and considering the petitions filed with
regulatory authorities for change in tariff as par the terms of PPA.

ity Late payment surcharge
The surcharge on late payment / overdue trade receivables for sale of energy is recognized when no significant
uncertainty as to measurement ot collectability exists,
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{r) Employee benefits :

___Short-term obligations

Liabiliies for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12

-menths-after- tha-end. of-the. period.in-which the_employees render the related sarvice are recogilized in respect of

employees' services Up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expscted to be paid
when the liabllities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance

sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be seitled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value
of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the
reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result
of experience. adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss.

The cbligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual seftlemeant
is expected to oocur. :

Post employment benefits

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligation

The liahility or asset recognized ih the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present value
of the defined henefit obligation at the end of the reporting periodless. the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupess is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outiiows by reference to market ylelds at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense In the statement of profit and
loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actyarial assumptions are
recognized in the period in which they oceur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit abligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
racognized immeadiately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations.
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are.
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when
they accrue or services are received. Prepaid confributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or & reduction in the future payments is available. '
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(s}

(t)

{u)

(v)

Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the period |s the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary
dIfferences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of the reporting period.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in fax returns with respect to situations in which applicabls tax
regutation is subject to Interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expectad to
be paid to the tax autharities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full on temporary differences arising befween the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Defeired income tax is alse not accountad for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liabllity in a fransaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the repoiting period and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settiad.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probabis
that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assats and
liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Government grant:

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
"Ie received and the Company will comply with all the attached conditions.

Government grants relating {o the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred income and credited to statement of profit and loss in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those
assets is recognized,

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term batances (with an
originel maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year. Earings considered in ascerfaining the Company’s earnings per share are the
net profit or loss for the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all
years presented is adjusted for events, such as honus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. Far the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable fo equily shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effacts of all ditutive
potential ordinary shares, if any except when resulfs will be anti-dilutive.
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(w}

(x)

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions

of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or fufure cash receipls or payments. The cash flows from -
oparating, Investing and financing activitics of the Company are segregated based on the avaitable information.

Segment Reporting:

The Operating segments has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial reporting,
performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations, operating segment is reported in the manner
evaluated by Board considered as Chief Operating Decision-Maker under ind AS 108 “Qperating Segment”.

2.2 Crifical accounting estimates and judgments

(a)

{b)

(c)

{d)

The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates
and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilitles and the related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as confingent assets and lizbilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumpticns that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financiat year are as

under:

Useful llves of Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE} and Coal Mine Assets

The Company has independently estimated the useful life and method of depreciation of power plant and coal mine
assets considering factors such as consumption of economic benefit, technical evaluation of useful life, assessment
of expected repairs and maintenance cost ete. In actual, the estimate considered for above factors could be different.
When the useful lives differ from the criginal estimated useful lives, the Company will adjust the estimated useful life .
accordingly. It is possible that the estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes
within the next financial period and could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, plant and
equipment. {{Refer note 2.1(b})}

Stripping ratio for coal mining

Significant estimate.is involved in case of open pit mining operations for estimating qguantity of overburden and
mineable coal reserve which would be extracted over the life of the mine, based on which sttipping ratio is determined.
This ratio is periadically reviewed and changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively. The Company has considered
the stripping ratio based on the coal mine plan approved by the regulator {{Refer note 2,1(c)}.

Income taxes

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get finalized
on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the amounts that were
initially recordad, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made. {Refer note 13)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax assets and liabilities which are expected to be realised through the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax items, the Company is required
to make cerfain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax consequences attributable to differences befween
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities as recorded in the financial statements and thelr tax bases. Assumptions
made include the expectation of future operating performance that will be consistent with historical levels of operating
results, recoverability periods for tax loss camy forwards will not change, and that existing tax laws and rates will
remain unchanged into foreseeable future. (Refer note 13)
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{e} Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, pfant and equipment
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment l0ss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset / residual valus is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any).

Recoverable amount of Property, plant and equipment is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
In use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves
management estimates on anticipated efficiency of the plant, fuel availability at economical rates, economic and
regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the
above mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets,

(f} Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The
management detsrmines the appropriate valuation technigue and inputs for fair value measurement. In estimating the
fair value, the management has engaged third party to perform the valuations,

(o) Mine closure obligation

Provision is made for costs associated with restoration and rehabilitation of mining sites as scon as the obligation to
incur such costs arises. Such restoration and closure costs are typical of extractive industries and they are normally
incurred at the end of the life of the mine. The costs are estimated on the basis of mine closure ptans and the estimated i
discounted costs of dismantling and removing these facilities and the costs of restoration are capitalized when incurred |
reflecting the Company’s obligations at that time. The provision for decommissioning assets is based on the current
estimate of the costs for removing and decommissioning production facilities, the forecast timing of settlement of
decommissioning liabilities and the appropriate discount rate. )

(h)..Recent accounting pronouncement:

“Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
ECompanies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024,
* MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.
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Sasan Power Limlted
Hotes to the financlal statements for the year onded March 31, 2024 {cantinued)

3.2 Capital Work-in-Progress

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars As at IneurredfAdusted| Capitallsed As at

! April 04, 2023 durlng the year Adjusted March 31, 2024
Assets under Construction 207 GE12 7,086 33
Total Capital Wotk in Pragress 207 5,912 7,086 33
Provieus Year 187 2,626 2,585 207
Agelng as at March 31, 2024 Rupees In lakhs
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3yearsf  More than 3 years Total
Ptojects In propress in - 23 33
Projects temporarly suspended - - - - .
Tatak - = - 10 _ 23 33
Agelng as at March 31, 2022 Rupees In lakhs
Partleulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years| Mare than 3 years “Total
Projacis in progress 1R4 - - 23 207
Projects ternporarily suspended - - - .
Tatal 14 - [ 23 207
Note:

The cempany daes not have ary capital work in propross whoss complation is overdue o has exceeded Ils cos\ compared ta its eriginal plan.

3.2(a) Mining Properiics - Overburden oxcavation expense!

Rupees In lakhs

Year entled Year ended
Farticulars March 31, 2024 | March 34, 2823
Fuel consumed 31,164 31,720
Storos ang sparas consumad 25,845 51,022
Employes benefit expenss
- Selaries end other costs 4,858 5E24
- Contrieulion to provident and olhar funds {Refer note 7) 117 143
- Leave encashinent (Refer nole 7) a8 =L
Depraciation an mining assels 16,676 18,372
Mino developrent charges &3 53
=Flami and Eglipmert 3,705 2,654
-Building 3 437
~Hhers 181 10
Legal and profasalonal charges 4 @
Other expenses 3,331 3,712
89,554 1,14,044

Less : Transfar to Mining properties {Tangibla assets) 89,554 1,14,044
Balance atthe end of theyear - - -

Hota:
@ Amount fs below the rounding off nerms adopted by the eotnpany,




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

3.3 Intangible assets ' ' !

Particulars Computer Mining rights Total
software

Gross carrying amount :

Balance as at Aprit 01, 2022 : a2 3102 3,184

Additions ) 11 11

Disposals - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 93 3102 3,195

Accumulated amartisation

Balance as at April 01, 2022 37 775 812

Amertisation charge during the year 1 110 _ 11

Disposals - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 38 aas 923

Gross carrying amount

Balance as at April 01, 2023 83 3,102 3,195

Additions ' - -

Disposals -

Balance as at March 31, 2024 . 93 3,102 3,185

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at April 01, 2023 38 885 823

Amartisation charge during the year 1 111 112

Disposals - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2024 38 996 1,035

Net carrying amount

Net carrying amount as on March 31, 2023 55 2217 2,272

Net carrying amount as oh March 31, 2024 53 2,107 2,160

Motes: Intangible assets are other than internally generated.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued}

3.4 Non-current financial assets
3.4[a) Margin money deposits

Margin money deposits / Fixed Deposits

{Pledged for availing lefter of credit facilities, bahk guarantee and coal mining obligations)

3.4{b} Other financial assets
Derlvative assets (Mark to Market) on derivative instruments {{Refer note 2{1){k}]
Security Deposits

3.5 Other non-current assets
{(Unsecured and consldered good unless stated otherwise)

Capital advances

3.6 Noh Current Tax Assets
Tax deducted at source

3.7 Inventories
{valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
Fusl
Stores and spares
{As Certified by Management)

.3.8 Gurrent financial assets

3.8(a) Investments - Non Trade

Investments in Mutual Funds (Fair value through profit and loss)
Quoted

indiabulls liquld fund - Dlrect Growth
[Number of units 103,205 (March 31, 2023 : 103,205) face value of Rs. 1000 each]

" Nippon India Corporate Bond Fund-Direct Growth
[Number of units 1,41,848 (March 31, 2023 : 1,41 848) face value of Rs. 10 each]

JW Liguidity Fund Birect - Growth Option
[Number of units 1,762,291 (March 31, 2023 : 1,762,291) face value of Rs. 10 each]

Aggregate amount of quoted invesments { market value )

Rupees in lakhs

As at

March 31, 2024

As at
farch 31, 2023

3,064 2,140
3,064 2,140
- 1,796
283 265
283 2,081
44,011 47,864
44,011 47,864
1,225 1,059
1,225 1,058
13,041 10,308
51,360 57,588
64,401 67,895
2,414 2,253
80 74
1,163 1,084
3,657 3417
3,667 3,411
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

3.8(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Balancs with banks:

-In current accounts :

- Margin koney Deposits / Fixed Deposits (Original maturity of less than three moenths)
{Pledged for aveiling letter of credit facilities,bank guarantee and coal mining obligations)

3.8({d) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Margin money deposits / Fixed Deposlis
{Pladged for availing letter of cradit fagilities,bank guarantee and coal mining obligations)

3.8(e) Other financial assets
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

Advances to employees

[nterest acoruad on Margin Money f Fixed Deposits
Derivative assets (mark to market) on derivative instruments
Other receivables

3.9 Other current assets
{Unsecured and considerad good unless stated otherwise)

Advance to vendors
Prepaid expenses

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

9,918 10,606
3,830 3,228
13,748 13,835
6,850 B,587
6,850 8,587
66 73
415 298
2,032 3,503
708 595
3,219 4,557
2,170 2,805
2,204 1,126
4,371 3,941




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3.10 Equity share capital
Authorised
. ___ __ _5,000000000 {March 31, 2023 : 5,000,000,000) equity shares of Rs,10 each
TS TTSTTS TS TS TS TT To TSt T T T T T T T T 500007 T T T T T 500,000 - - -
5,00,000 500,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
4,327 364,250 (March 31, 2023: 4,327,364 250) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up 4,32,737 432,737
4,32,737 432,737
31041 Reconciliafion of number of equity shares
Balance at the beginning of the year - 4,327,364 250 (March 31,2022
4,327,364 ,250) shares of Rs.10 each _ 4,32,737 432,737
Add: Issted during the year - Nil (March 31, 2023: NIl) shares of Rs.10 each
Balance at the end of the year - 4,327,364,250 (March 31, 2023; 4,327,364,250) .
shares of Rs.10 each 4,232,737 4,32 737

3.10.2 Rights, preference and restriction attached to equlty shares

“The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share, Each holder of the equity share is entliled to one
vote per share. In the event of liguidation of the. Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of

the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.
3.10.3 Eguity shares held by Holding Company

Reliance Power Limited - Holding Company

4,327,364,250 (March 31,2023; 4,327,364,250) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up

[Out of the above, 7 {March 31, 2023:7) shares are jointly held by Refiance Power
Limited and its naminees) '

4,32,737

4,32,737

4,32,737

4,32,737




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (contlhued)

3.10.3(a)

3.10.4

3.10.5

Shares held hy premoters

Name of Promotey

As at March 31,2024

As at March 31,2023

% of Change
during the year

No of shares

% of total shares

No of shares

% of fotal shares

4,32,73,64,250

100

4,32,73,64,250

100

Nil

Reliance Power Limited

Total

4,32,73,64,250

100

4,32,73,64,250

100

Sharas held by promoters

Name of Promoter

As at March 31,2023

As at March 31,2022

% of Change
during the year

No of shares

% of tatal shares

Mo of shares

% of total shares

Feliance Power Limited

4,32,73,64,260

100

4,32,73,64 250

100

Nil

Total

4,32,73,64,2560

100

4,32,73,64,250

100

Company

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited - Haldlng Company

Percentage of holding in the class

Number of shares

100%
4,32,73,64,250

Details of equity shares held by equity shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate equity shares in the

4,327 364,250 Equity Shares as af March 31,2024 (4,327 364,250 as at March 31,2023) pledged by Halding company,




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

Sasan Power Limited

Rupees in lakhs

hsat A at
tharch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Other equity
“3.11°  Ihstruments entirely equity in nature - - - -« - - oo s R s
Prefarence Shares 3,679 3,579
[ _|nter.c;g|—pgra{e_deposits_.. e m e e m m e m e — o — e — oo — o oo o e 20000 __ _ _ _ 20000
23,679 23,579
3.11.1 Preference Shares
Authorlsed
1,000,000,000 {(March 31, 2023 : 1,000,000,000) preference sheres of Rs.10 each
1,00,000 1,00,000
1,00,000 1.00,000
Issued, subscribed and pald up
35,788,750 (Mareh 21, 2023 | 35,788,750) Preference shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up 3,579 3,579
3,579 3,579
3.11.2 Reconcillation of number of preference shares
Preference ghares [refer hote 3.11.3(a)]
Balance at the beglnning of the year - 35,788,750 (March 21, 2022: 33,788,750)
shares of Rs.10 each 3,679 3,574
Balance at the end of the year - 35,788,750 (March 31, 2023: 35,785,750) shares of
Rs,10 each ) 3,578 3,574

3.1.3 Rights, preference and resfriction attached to Preference Shares and Inter corporate deposits

a) 7.5% Compulsory Gonvertihble Redeemable Non-Gumulative Preference Shares (GCRPS)

The Gompany has a call option on CCRPS which can ke exercised by the Company in ohs or mare tranches and in part or in full befors
the end of agreed tenure (20 years) of the sald shares . In case the call optlon is exsrcised, CCRPS shall ke redeemed at an issug price

{i.eface velue and premium). The holders of GCRPS however, shall have an option to convart GCRPS into equity sharss at any ime
during the tenure of such.shares. At the end of tenwre and to tha extent the Cornpany or the sheareholder has not exercised thelr optlons,
-CCRPS shall ba compulsorily convarted inte equity shares. On conversion, In sither case, each CCRPS shall be converted-into ane fully
paid squity share of Rs. 10 sach at & premium of Rs. 980 per share, If during the tenure of CCRPS, the Company declares equity
dividend, CCRPS holders shall also be entitied to dividend on thelr shares at the same rate as the equity dividend and this dividend will be
over ahd above the coupon rate of 7.5%. These prefarence shares shall continue to be non cumulativa.

b) Interest free Inter corperate deposit _
Interest free Inter corporate depasit, repayable to helding company after repayment of rupee term leah at a mutually agreed date Le. onor
after April 1, 2036,

2.11.4 Preference Shares held hy Holding Gompany '

Preference shares [refer note 3.11.3(a)]

Feliance Power Limited - Holding Company 3,879 3,570
" 35,788,750 (March 31, 2016 : 35,788,750, April 1, 2015 35,788, 750) praference

shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up .

3,579 3,578

3118 Details of shares held by Preference shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate preference shares In the Company

Praference shares

Prefelence shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited -

Halding Company

Percentage of halding in the class 100%
MNummber of shares 3,57,68,760




Sasan Power Limited
Motaes to the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

3.11.6 Movement of instruments entlrely equity n nature

FPreference shares

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add ; [ssued durlng the year
Less : reedemead during the year

Closing balance
Inter-corporate deposlts

Opening balance
Add ; received during the year
Less : repaid during the year

Closing halance

Total

3.12 Reserves and surplus

Balance af the end of the year

Sectrities premium

Retained earnings
Other comprehensive income/(L.oss)

Total reserves and surpius

3.12.1 Securities premium

Balance at the beginning of the year

Balance at the end of the year

3.12.2_’;'__.Retained earnings

‘Balance at the beglnning of the year
lat profit { {loss} for the year

A
Balance af the end of the year

3.12.3 .Other comprehensive incomef{foes) for tha year
(Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligation)

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Addition during the ysar
Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of reserves

Securlitles premlum

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

Asg at
March 31, 2023

3,579 3,579
3,579 3,570
20,000 20000
20,000 20,000
23,579 23,679
3,568,184 3,858,184
509 18,431
(1,613) {1,439
3,517,270 3,75,176
3,58,184 3,58,184
3,58,184 3,58,184
18,431 18,885
{17,822) 1,536
509 18,431
{1.439) {523
(74) (818)
{1,513) {1,439)
3,857,270 375,178

Sacurlties premium is created ta recard premium recefved on |ssue of shares. The reserve s utillzed in accordance with the provision of

the Companies Act, 2013,




Sasan Power Limited

Motes to the financlat statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 [continued)
_Rupees [n lakhs

As at As at
WMarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
213 Nen-current financial iabilities
3.13{8) Non-current borrawings
o T Atamortised costt - ST T TS T TS T TS T T T T ST T T T -t ST T ST STt
Securod
Term lnans!
Rupee lvans from banks 4,03,781 4,32 562
Rupee loans from financtel Institutions f other parties 2,56,858 274,065
Farsign currency loans fram financial institutions / other parties 84,371 2,710,776
7.45,010 977,402

3.12{a1} Nature of sacurity for term loang

&) Term loans from all banks, financlal Instifution/olher parllss of Rs, 884,222 Lakhs {larch 31, 2023 Rs. 10,536,182 lakhs ) is secured { to be
secured by first charge on all the Immovable and maovable assots and Intangible assct of the Company and pledge of 100% of the total issued share
capital of the Company held by lhe Holding Company on parl passu basls with working capital lendors, permitled bank guarantes providers and

hodgé counterparties.
Gharge over 414 Hoclare of {and yel to be fully acqulrcd-and on de-allocated Chhatrashal Coal minos which is subject to declsion of Honourabla
High Caurtis pending to be executed.

by The Helding Company has given financlal commitments/guarantees to the lenders of the Company.

3,13{a2) Terms of Repayment and Interest

a) Rupee Term Loan oulstanding as ak the year end of Ra. 4,23 446 |akhs { March 31, 2023 ; Rs. 4,868,552 Jakhs) has hesn ohtalned from banks for the
project, Eadiar 50% of the [oan was rapayable in 40 quartorlyinstallements and remalning 505 in one single bullet payment at the end of ten years
from March 31, 2015 was subsequently resiructured under flexbite structuring scheme of Roserva Bank of India and lha_ oufstanding balance as on

Qutaber 0, 2015 |s repayabie In 82 structured quartery installmaents commencing from Decernber 31, 2016,

b) Rupoc Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 76,196 lakhs (March 31, 2023 : Rs. 82,202 lakhs) has beeh oblained from financial
Inslitutians for the projoct. Earlier 50% of the loan was repayable in 40 quarterly Installinents and remalning 50% I one single bullat payment at the
end of ten years form March 31, 2018 was subssquently restructured under flexible siructurng scheme of Reservo Bank of India and the
outslanding balance as on October 04, 2015 |s repayable in 82 structured quarterdy Ingtallments commencing from December 3, 2015,

¢) Rupee Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 1,989,105 lakhs (March 31, 2022 : Rs. 2,14,639 lakhs) has been oblained from financlal
Inetitutions for the project. Earlier tho loan was repayabie In 80 quarterly instalmenls starting farm March 31, 2015 which has now been restructured
under flexible structuring scheme of Reserve Bank of India and (he oulstanding balance as on Oclober 01, 201615 repayable in 82 structured

quarterly instalments commencing from Oclober 15, 2018,

) 50 % of Forelgn Gurrency Lean from financial institutionsfather parties outslanding as at the year end of Rs, 1,834,838 lakhs (Maﬁ:h 31,2023 : Rs.
1,561,548 lakhs) Is repayable In 40 guartarly instalments commenced from March 31, 2015, Remaining 50% |s repayable in one single bullet on the

same date as repayment date for 40th quartedy Installment,

&) Fareign currency loan from financial Institution / ather parties cutstanding as at tha year ehd of Rs, 140,637 fakhs (March 31, 2023 : Rs. 1,866,188
lakhs) is repayable In 24 structured semi-annual instalmenls commending from March 20, 2015,

f] Fareign cutrency foan fram financlal Instliution / other parties oulstanding as at the year end of Rs. Nit {March 31, 2023 : s, 9,084 |akhs) is
repayable In 18 structured seml-annual Instalments commencing from Kareh 20, 2018,

g} Interest rate on barrowings ranges betwosn 5.66% p.a ta 13.35% pa.

3.13{a3) The amortised cost disclosod above is nat off Incldental cost of borrowings agaregating of Rs.1,468 |akhs (arch 31, 2023 Rs. 2,840 lakhs).

3.12(b) Other hon-current tinancial Kabllitles

Derivative abllillos {Mark to Markel) on derivative Instruments - 3,333

- 3,333




Sasan Power Limited
Nates to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

3.14 Non-current provisions

Provision for gratuity (Refer note 7}
Provision for leave bensfit (Refer note 7)
Provision for mine closure expenses (Refer note 11)

3.14{a} Deferred tax liabilitics

Net deferred tax liability due to timing difference (Refer note 13)

3.15 Other non-current liabiities

Govarnment Grant (Refer Note 12)
Security Depaosits

3.16 Current financial liabllities
3.18(a) Current horrowlhgs

At amortised cost
Securad
Cash credit facility from banks

. Current meturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 3,13 (a1} and 3.13 (a2) )

- Nature of security, interest and terms of repayment:

"= Gash credit facility is secured { to be secured by first charge on all current and fixed assets of tha
Company and pledge of 100% of the total issued share capital of the Company held by the Holding
Company on pari passu basis with tarm fean landsra, permittad bank guarantee providers and

Jihadga counterparties,

- Cash Gredit facility carry an average interest rate of MCLR +3% per anhum.

- Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks are in
agreement with the baoks of accounts,

Rupsas in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
ldarch 31, 2023

2,066 1,866
1,353 1,262
2,959 2,601
6,368 5,719
27,426 7,631
27,426 7,581
1,22,302 1,26,507
_ 108 109
1,22,411 1,356,616
35,856 52,744
2,37,743 1,15,850
2,93,589 1,68,504
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the finangial statements for the yoar ended March 31, 2024 (continued)
. Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3.19 Revenue from operatlons
Sale of energy 4,59,168 427,037
4,559,168 4,27 037
Details of revenue from contract with customers
Reventte from Sale of energy 4,64,805 4,30,212
l.ess: Significant financials components
- Rehate given 5,728 3178
Total revenue as per contract price . 4,505,168 4,27,037
3.20 Gtherincome ]
Interest income on;
- Lafe payment surcharge from Clstomear 2,032 1,354 ]
- Fixed deposiis/Margin mehey deposits 972 728 :
~Income Tax Refund 62 32
Gain from investments mandatorlly measured at FVPL : :
Investment in mutiral funds 246 178 ;
Government grants (Refer note 12) 4,206 4,206 :
Insurance claim received : 2,178 9123
qq 2,930 -
Other non-operating income 509 4,465
13,135 20,087
3.21:Cost of fuel consumod
Qpenlng balance of fuel 10,306 8,644
Add:
Amortisation of mining properties i,08,078 1,068,015
Taxes and duties : 53,322 44,955
Fuel consumed 9,729 - 10,043
Stores and spares consumed 5,299 7.275
Depraciation 2,524 2,727
Qther expenses . 2,172 . 1,512
Less : Closing balance of fuel - (13,041) {10,308)
1,78,789 1,70,865
3.22 Employee benefits expense
Salaries, bonus and other allowances 8,862 8,409
Confribution to provident fund and other funds {Refer Nate 7) 571 499
Gratuity (Refer Note 7) i 451 278
Leave encashment 311 508
Staff welfare expenses 420 399

10,615 10,094




Sasan Power Limlted

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)
Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ehded
L _ ___ March 51,2024  Mareh 31,2023
3.23 Flnance cost
Tt T Tt ntefostand finance expense oncfinancial labilifies measuredat- - - - - - - - - e e o2 o2 oo
On Rupee term loans 95,696 98,102
On Forsign curency loans 20,801 18,108
On Working capital loans 6,024 5,563
Unwinding of discount an mine closure provision {Refar note 11) 305 269
Cther finance charges 24,104 10,822
1,456,930 1,32,864
3.24 Generation, adminlstration and other expenses

Stores and spares consumed 9,893I 7,756
Rent expenses 380 110

Repalrs and malntenance )
- Plant and equipment 8,994 9,460
- Building 307 - 185
- Others 643 547

Legal and professianal charges {Including shared service charges) (Refer

Note 8) : 5,419 _ 6,575
Travelling and conveyance 363 263
Rates and taxes 15 2041
Insurance 8,081 4,343
Water Charges 5,626 5,314
Loss on discard of property, plant and eguipment @ 2,088
Electricity duty and energy development cess 35,114 : 31,731
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Respoensibilties {Refer note 22) 296 318
Miscellaneous expenses 4,025 4,520
79,156 73,883

@ Amount is below rounding off norms adopted by the company



Sasan Power Limited _
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

5)

6)

4) Contingent liabilities and commitments:

a)

b)

d)

The Company has received net claims amounting to Rs. 974 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs. 974 lakhs) from contractors
towards deductions made by the Company due to non-performance of certain obligations under the terms of
arrangement for the certain construction works. The matter is under arbitration.

The Company has received claims of Rs. 2,508 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs.2,568 lakhs) from some of the procurers
alleging delay in achievement of commercial operation of first and second unit, which has been disputed by the
Company and is pending before the High Courts.

The Company has disputed the methodology for quantification of tax liability on annual value of mineral bearing land,
adopted by the District Authorities under Madhya Pradesh Gramin ‘Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhiniyam
{(MPGATSVA/Act). The liability as per methodology adopted by the District Authorities stands as at Rs. 129,400 lakhs
(March 31, 2023: Rs. 107,552 lakhs}. {Including interest).

The Company had filed a writ petition before Jabalpur High Court for revised quantification, however the same was
rejected by the Court by its order dated January 17, 2018. The Company had filed a Review Petition before Jabalpur
High Court against its order dated January 17, 2018 and the same was also rejected by Honorable High Court. The
Company has filed a Civil Appeal before Honorable Supreme court where Honerable Supreme court has passed an
interim order to pay the tax under MPGATSVA as per the methodology adopted by the Company and the Civil Appaal
has been tagged with other Appeals filed in the Honorable Supreme Court where the constitutional validity of the Act
is under consideration. In accordance with the said interim order, company is depositing the tax under MPGATSVA
as per the quantification done by the company, The Constitution Bench Concluded hearing on 14th Mar 24 and the
order is resefved.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be unexecuted on capital account and not provided for Rs. 73,798 lakhs
{March 31, 2023: Rs. 77,325 lakhs}.

e} The Company has not provided for Income Tax demand of Rs. 368 Lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs. 366 lakhs) which is

pending before various authorities.

.._Exchange differences on long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding:

" The Company has capitalised the value of PPE with an amount of Rs, 8,282 |akhs (March 31, 2023: Rs 39,371 lakhs)

arising on setilement or reinstatement of the long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as of March 31, 2024.
Refer note 2.1(p) above for the policy.

Details of remuneration to auditors (Excluding Taxes):

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

As Auditors .
For Statutory Audit &8 : 58

For others- Certification Charges 2 : 4




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

7)

Employee Benefit Obligations
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under.
a) leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.

Rupees in
lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Current* - ' 537 444
Non-current 1,353 1,262

* The Company does not have an uncbnditiona! right fo defer the settlements.

h) Defined contribution plans

{i) Provident fund

(i) Superannuation fund

{iii} State defined contribution plans

- Employess’ Pension Scheme 1965

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are cperated by the regional provident fund commissionar
and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company is required {o contribute
a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes fo fund the benefits.

The Company has recognized following amounts in the statement of profit and loss / averburden excavafion expenses
for the year:

Rupees in [akhs

Particulars . March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Contribution to provident fund 398 344

Contribution to employees’ pension scheme 1895 85 a8

¢) Post employment obligation
Gratulty: '

The Company has a defined benefit plan, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The plan entitles an employee,
who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days basic salary for every
completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of basic salary last drawn by the
employee concerned.



Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

{i} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Shest date,

based on the following assumptions:

Particulars

March 31, 2024 .

March 31, 2023

Discount rate {per annum)
Rate of increase in compensation levels
Rate of retlim on plan assets

7.15%
7.50%
7.15%

7.30%
7.50%
7.30%

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
prometion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

{if) Gratuity Plan

Rupees in lakhs

As at April 01, 2023 2,657 (801) 1,856
Current service cost _ 317 - 317
Interest on net defined benefit liability/assets 176 (42) 134
overbarden excavation expenses 1o ! 493 “2) 451
‘Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest

expensef(incomea) ) (68) (66)
{Gain ) / loss from change in financial assumptions 27 - 27
(Gain) / loss arising from change in demographic assumptions

Experience {gains) / losses 115 - 115
Total amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 142 (66} 76
Employer Contribution - (325} (325)
Liabilifies assumed/(settled)

Benefit payments (181) 181 -
As at March 31, 2024 3,1M {1055) 2,056

Rupees In lakhs

. Present value  Fair value of

Particulars N of obligation plan assets Net amount
As at April 01, 2022 1,662 {601} 1,061
Current service cost 211 - 211
Interest on net defined benefit liability/assets 98 (30 68
Total amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss / ,
overburden excavation expenses 309 (30} 279
Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest } 5 5

expense/{income)




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

{Gain ) / loss from change in financial assumptions {119) ' - (119)

(Gain ) f loss from change in demographic assumptions

Experionce (@eins) /lossed T T ttageo oo n 1030 - -
__Total amount recognized i_n_qthg(_(;ompreh'ensive Income g11 5 916

Employer Contribution T S 7711

Liabllities assumed/(settled) '_

Benefit payments {225) 225 -

As at March 31, 2023 B - 2,657 (801) 1,856

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Presenit value of funded obligations - ' 3111 2,657
Fair value of plan assets (1055) (©01)

Deficit of funded plan
2.056 1.656

- (iii) SensHivity analysis:

The sensitivity analysis of the provision for defined benefit obligation to the changes in the'weighte'd principal
assumptions are: R '

Impact on closing balance of provision of defined benefit

obligations
. Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in assumptions Decrease in assumptions
March 31, March 31,  March 31, March 31, March 31, Warch 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Discount rate 50 bps 50 bps (2.71%) {2.82%) 2.86% 2,98%
Rate of increase
in compensation 50 bps 50 bps 2.84% 2.96% (2.72%) (2.83%)

levels

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is untikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method {present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applied while calculating the defined benefit liability recognized in the balance sheet. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysts did not change compared to the prior period.

(iv) The above defined benefit gratuity plan is administrated 1'00% by Reliance Nippon l.ife Insurance Company
Limited as at March 31, 2024 as well as March 31, 2023. '

For unfunded plan, the Company has no compulsion to pre fund the liabifity of the plan. The GCompany's policy is
not to externally fund these liabilitles but to recognize the provision and pay the gratuity to its employees directly
from its own resources as and when the same becomes due.




Sasan Power Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

(v)

Defined benefit liahility and employer contributions:
Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2024 is Rs. 3 Crore

The weighted average duration of the defined bansfit obligation is 5.57 years {March 31,2023 - 5.79 Years).

(vi) Maturity analysis of Project Benefit obligation
Rupees In lakhs
Particulars ' March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Within 12 months 632 492
1105 years 1,517 1,301
Beyond 5 years 2,884 2,638
Total 5,043 4,431

{vii) The plan liabilities are calculated Using a discount rate sef with reference to bond yields. If plan assets under
perform, this yield will create a deficit.

8) Assets pledged as security
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

Non-current
- First charge
Financial assets

. Margin money deposits : 3,064 2,140

"‘jf_"._Other financial assets 283 2,081
MNon-financial assets
Property, plant and equipment 20,486,984 21,15.202
Capital work-in-progress : 33 207
Intangible assets 2,180 2,272
Other non-cuirent assets 45,236 48,923
Total non-current assets pledged as security (A) 20,87,740 21,70,805
Current

First charge
Financial assets

Investments 3,857 3411
Trade receivables 104,568 . 82,035
Cash and bank balances 20,598 22,422
Other financial assets 3,219 4,557
Non-financial assets .

Inventories 84,401 67,895
Other current assets 4,371 3,841
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) 2,00,814 1,84,261

Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 22,988,554 23,565,066




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

9} Related party transactions:

~ As per Ind AS 24 'Related Party Transactions' as prescribed by the Compames (Indlan Account:ng Standards) Rules
2018, the Company's related parties and frarsactions are disclosed below:™ -

e mmw o= - — - -A) -Entity having-.contrel.over the Company:_ . . . _ - ____ _ _ _ ___ ... ...

Holding company
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B) Major investing parties/ipromoters having signlficant influence on the holding company directly or
indirectly:

Company

Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)
Individual

Shri. Anil D. Ambani

C) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ closing balance existed at year
- end:

i) Key Management Petsonnel

Shri Sachin Mohapatra, Director (Chief Executive Officer and Yhole Time Director)
Shri Laxmi Dutt Vyas, Chief Financial Officer

Smt Ramandeep Kaur, Gompany Secretary (w.e.f April 28, 2023}

Shri Shrikant D Kulkarnt, Director

Shri Suresh babu Konakanchi, Independent Director

Smt Chhya Virani, Independent Director

Shri Umesh Kumar Agrawal, Director

Shri Murli Manchar Purchit, Company Secretary (Upto April 28, 2023)

Shri Umesh Mahato, Director (Upto March 14, 2023}

Shri A.K.Singh, Chief Executive Officer (Upto June 08, 2022)

= Joe D Q0 Tom
Pty e o i e

—_

iiy Fellow Subsidiaries
a} Chitrangi Power Private Limitad (CPPL)
b) Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited (DSPL)

lily Company over which companies/ individuals described in clause B have contral { significant influence

a) BSES Rajdhani Power Limited (BRPL)
b) BSES Yamuna Power Limited (BYPL)



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
) DPetails of transactions and closing balances:

(i) Transactions during the year:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale of energy . )
BRPL {(net of rebate} 7,214 6,663
BYPL. (net of rebate) 35,345 32,487

Other Income - Liabilities Written Back
R Power 2,644 .

Legal and Professional Fees (including shared service charges}

Reimhursement of expenditure paid for
R Power 125 266

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

- Shoit tarm employee benefifs

347 457
- Post-employment defined benefits 29 25
- Director sitting fees 3 )

(1l}. . Outstanding closing balances:
o Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Capital advance
R Infra : 27650 27,650
Trade receivables
BRPL 114 . G7

BYPL 1,210 1,047

Advance recoverable in cash or kind

DSPL 23 ' 23
CPPL ' -3 3

Equity Share Capital (excluding premium)
R Power 4,32737 4,32,737

Preference Share Capital (excluding premiumy}
R Power 3,579 3,579

Inter-corporate deposit {other equity)
R Power 20,000 20,000




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

Other current financial liahilities
'R Power

R Infra
Capital Commitment

R Infra

39,842

71,556

71,819

(il R Infra has given an equity support undertaking to the power procurers, that in the event of failure on part of R Power
to invest, in full or in part, in the equity share capital of the Gompany, it shall subscribe to the balance equity.

{iv) The Holding Company has entered into agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance, in respect
of the project being undertaken, including any capital expenditure over and above the project cost approved by the
lenders and to meet shortfall in the expected revenues/debt servicing based on the future outcome of various

uncertainties.

(v) The above disclosure does not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz. electricity,

telecommunications in the normal course of business.

10) Earnings per share:

Rupeses in lakhs

Parficulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Profit available to equity shareholders

Profit / (Loss) of continuing operation (A} (Rs. in Lakhs)
Profit / {Loss) of discontinuing operation (B} (Rs. in lakhs)
Profit of continuing and discontinuing operation (C) (Rs. in Lakhs)

- {17,832)

(17,832)

1,536

1,536

Number of equity shares

Weighted average number of equity share outstanding (Basic) (D)

Weighted average number of equity share outstanding (Difuted) (E)

Basic earnings per share for continuing operations (A/D) (Rs.)

Dilutad eamnings per share for continuing operations (AE) (Rs.)

Basic earnings per share for discontinued operations (B/D) (Rs.)

Diluted eamings per share for discontinued operations (B/E) (Rs.)

Basic earnings per share for continued and discontinued operations (G/D) (Rs.)

Diluted eamings per share for continued and discontinued Operations (C/E) {Rs.)

Nominal valug of an equity share (Rs)

Recongillation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calcutating Basic
EPS .

Total Weighted average potential equity shares

Waighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating Difuted
EPS3

4,32,73,64,250
4,36,31,53,000
(0.41)
(0.41)

(0.41)

(0.41)*
10

4,32,73,64,250
_ 35,788,750
4,386,31,563,000

4,32,73,64,250
4,36,31,53,000
0.04
0.04

0.04
0.04
10

4,32,73,84,250
35,788,750
4,36,31,53,000

* 7 5% Compulsory convertible redeemable non-cumulative preference shares had anti-dilufive effect on earnin'gs per share

and have not been considered for the purpose of computing diluted earning per share.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

11) Provision for mine closure obligation

12)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance as at beginning of the year 2,801 2,280
Additions 53 52
Amount used/reversed - -
Unwinding of interest : 305 2689
Balance as at the end of the year 2,955 2,61

Proviston for mine closure cbligation represents estimates made towards the expected expenditure for restoring the
mining area and other obligatory expenses as per the approved mine closure plan. The timing of the outflow with regard
to the said matter would be in a phased manner based on the progress of excavation of coal and conseguential
restoration cost.

Government Grants

Exemptions granted by Government of India to Ultra-mega power projects under the Customs Act, 1962 are recognized
at their fair value as Government Grant. (Refar note 2,1(t}).

Given below are detsils of the movement of Government Grant;-

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 ‘March 31, 2023
Op_en'lng balance 1,30,712 1,34,818
-Grants during the year - .
Released to statement of profit and loss (4,208) {4,2086)
Closing balance 1,26,506 1,30,712

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current pottion ' 4205 4,205
Non-current portion 1,22,301 1,268,607

Closing balance 1,26,506 1,30,712




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

13} Income faxes

. The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31

. (a} Income_ta:{ récognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

, 2023 are as under: _

_ _ Rupeesinlakhs = _

Particulars : © March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

{i) Income Tax expense
Current year tax .
Income fax for earlier years -

Total -

(i} Deferred tax
Decrease/ (increase) in deferred tax assets

6,586

(Decrease)/ increase in deferred tax fiabiliies _ ' 19,895
Total ' 19,895 6,586
Total income tax expensef(Credit) (i)+(H) . 19,885 . 6,586

(b) The reconci[iatidn of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

March March

Particulars 31,2024 | 31,2023

| Profit/ {loss) before tax 2,063 8,122

Tax at the Indian tax rate of 25.17% {2022-23: 25.17%) 519 2,044
Tax sffect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable} in calculating faxable income:

Tax effect due to disallowance of expenditure ufs 43B ' 5,467 5,486

Income not chargeable to income tax under Income Tax Act, 1961 (540) {1,285)

Others . 14,458 341

Income tax expense/{Credit) 19,895 6,586

(c) Non-current tax assets:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 1,058 469
Current tax payable for the year ' - -
Taxes paid/ (refunded)/Adjusted{net) 166 590

1,059

Closing balance 1,225




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

(d} Deferred tax balances:

The halance comprises tamporary differences attributable to Rupees in lakhs

Particulars As Atzﬂgazl;ch 3, As Atzgn;;r:h 3,
Deferred tax assets / {liabilities)
Property, Plant and Equipment and others (2,65,018) {(2,36,816)
Brought forward loss and unabsorbed depreciation 1,95,748 1,986,385
Government Grant ' 31,842 32,800
Net deferred tax Assets / (Liabilities) (27,426) | (7,531)
(e} Movement in deferred tax assets / (liabilities) _ ' Rupees in Lakhs
Brought forward
Partculars Eni?.peégiipEZ.E e covemment o
depreciation
At April 01, 2022 (2,14711) 1,769,808 33,959 (844)
{Charged)/credited to Statement of profit and [oss . (22,105) 16,577 {1,069} (6,587)
At March 31, 2023 : (2,36,816) 1,986,385 32,200 (7.531)
{Charged)/creditad to Statement of profit and loss (18,200) (837) : {1,058) (19,895)

At March 31, 2024 {2,55,018) 1,95,748 31,842 (27,426)
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

(b) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
{a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the
financial statements. The Company has not disclosed fair values of financial instruments such as trade receivables, trade
payables, cash and cash equivalents, lMargin Money deposit / Fixed deposit, Security deposit and other receivables,
employees benefit payable etc. as carrying value is reasonable approximation of fair values. To provide an indication about :
the relfability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three
levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each tevel follows underneath the table. :
Rupees in lakhs ;

Financlal assets and liabilities
measured at fair value - recurring fair

value measurements as at March 31, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tofal

2024 _

Flnanclal assets at FVPL _ _ .

Derivatives . 2,082 - 2082

Investment in Mutual funds 3,657 - 3,657 :

Total financial assets 3,657 2,032 - 5,689

Financial liabtlities at FVPL

Derivatives - 3,878 - 3,878

Total financial liabilities - 3,878 - 3,878

Assets and liabilities which are

measured at amorfised cost for

which fair values are disclosed as at Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

March 31, 2024

Financial liabilities .

Borrowings . 9,78,354 - 9,81,054
y

Total financial liabilities - 9,78,354 - 9,81,054 ,

FInancial assets and liabilities

measured at fair value - recurring fair )

value measurements as at March 31, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

2023 !

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivafives - 5,389 - 5,389

Investment in Mutual funds 3,411 - “ 2 411

Total financial assets 3,411 . 5,389 - 8,800

Financial liabilities at FVPL

Derivatives ) 8,330 : 8,330

Total financial liabilities . a 8,330 - 8,330
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Rupees in lakhs

Assets and liabilities which

are measured at amorfised

cost for which fair values are Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
disclosed as at March 31, . . L . o ] )

2023

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 10,79,461 - _ 10,779,461

Total financial liabilities - 10,79,461 - 10,79,461

{¢} Valuafion processes

The Company obtains assistance of competent third party to perform the valuations of financial assets and liakilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussions of valuation processes and results are held hetween the Company
and the valuer on annusai basis.

(d} Valuation technigue used to defermine fair values
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- The mutual funds are valued using the closing Net Assets Value (NAV). NAV represents the price at which the issuer
will issue these units and will redeem such units of mutual fund to and from the investor,

. 'I;]he fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and foreign currency option contracts are considered as valued by
third party.

{e) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost:

Rupees [h lakhs

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars ' _ (;?T:L{:Etg Fair value (;?;I’Oyl::? Fair value

Financial assefs :

Margin Money Deposits / Fixed Deposits 3064 3,064 2,140 2,140
_Security Deposits ) 283 283 265 265

Total financial assets 3,347 3,347 2,405 2,408

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings® 9,85,503 9,78,354 10,896,192  10,78,481

Total financial liabilities 9,85,503 9,78,354 10,96,192  10,79,461

* Carrying amount of borrowing includes fong term borrowing, current maturity of long ferm borrowing and interest accrued but
not due on borrowing.

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities (other than current mathity of long term borrowing and interest
accrued but not due on borrowing which have been considered as part of borrowing) are considered to be the same as their fair
values, due to their shaort term nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interest rate changes, and will not
be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-lying credit risk of the
Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the ioans). .

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amount is equal to the fair values.
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Note:

Level 1. Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using guoted prices.

Level 2 The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market {for example over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in
levat 2. :

Level 3: if one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

15) Financial risk management

The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely credit risk, liquidity risk and rﬁarket

risks.
Risk ' Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, Ageing analysis Diversification of bank
frade receivables, financial deposiis, letters of credit
assets measured at amortised
cost
Liguidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow forecasts  Availability of committed
: credit lines and botrowing
facilities
- Market risk — Recognized financial liahilifies Sensitivity analysis Partly hedge by Foreign
foreign exchange  not denominated in Indian rupee exchange forward contract
. {Rs.) and Call Spread Options
Market risk — Long-term borrowings at . Sensitivity analysis
_interest rate variable rates

(a) Credit risk

.- The Company is exposed to credlt rigk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financiai less to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, financial
assets carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposuras with
trade customers towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA under respective state regulations and respective

© state distribution companies including outstanding receivables.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a finandial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss.

The Company credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity based on the PPA entered with
power procurers and inter-corporate deposits / loans given to group entities. The credit risk is low as the sale of
electricity is based on the terms of the PPA which has been approved by the regulator. The Inter-corporate deposits /
lcan have been given only to entities within the group. There is no change in the risk status of such corporates.

For barks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/ingtitutions are accepted, Generally all policies surrounding
credit risk have been managed at company level,

(I) Trade receivables

Trade receivables consists of Power Procurers with whaom Company has entered into Power Purchase agreemant
{PPA)} in order to sell the electricity generatad at its power station. Credit risk in-case of trade receivablas would
arise if the counter party would nat be able to settle their obligations as agreed in the Power Purchase agresment
{PPA), To manage the above risk the Company on an monthly basis assesses the financial reliability of the
customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends and analysis of bad-debts and
agefng of accounts receivables. in addition the receivable balances are monitored by the Company on an ongoing
basis, with the result that the Company's exposure to bad-debts is not significant.
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Further trade receivable of the Company consists of customers which are mainly state government owned power
distribution companies and receivables are secured by letter of credit given by customers as per PPA terms.

" The maximum exposure t credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of trade receivables as disclosed in
note 3.8(h).

(ii) Other financial assets

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise cash and bank
halances including fixed deposits, derivative instruments, security deposits, advances to employees and related -
parties, the Company’s expasure to credit risk arises from default of the counterparty, with 2 maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amount of these instruments on the reporting date as disclosed in note 3.4(a), 3.4(b}, 3.8(c),
3.8(d) and.3.8(e). The Company limits its counter party risk on the assets by dealing with banks/F[ which are high
rated, Further, there is no credit risk perceived pertaining fo investments, advances te employees, derivative
instruments and security deposits as disciosed in note 3.8(a), 3.8(c} and 3.4{b).

(b) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of
funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market
positions, Due to the dynamic nature of the Underlying businesses, the Company treasury maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining availebility under committed credit iines.

In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term leans secured against
plant and machinery and long terms loans and advances. In addition, the Company has working capital loans available
which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group loans. The Company's objective in relation to its existing
operating business is to maintain sufficient funding to operate at an optimal level.

The Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis
of expected cash flows, In addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major
currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet iquiclity ratios
against internal and external regulatory requiremeants and maintaining debt financlng plans.

Current liabllities is exceeding current assets due to disclosure of Gurrent maturities of Long term Borrowing as Current
Liabilities as per requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

{iy Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Rupees in lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 year More than

March 31, 2024 year and § yeas;s years i Total
Non-derivatives liabllities :
Borrowings* ' 3,31,497 573,745 6,09,110 15,14,362
Creditors for capital expenditure 749 g - 749
Trade payables 24,8622 - - 24,822
Security deposits received 250 - - - 250
Employee benefit payabile 2,336 - - 2,336
Other Payables 111,073 - - 1,11,073

Total non-derivative liabillties 4,70,527 5,73,745 6,09,110 16,53,382
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Derivatives
Forward exchange coniracts used
for hedging: :
Outfiow ' 22472 - - 22,472
Inflow {18,594 _ - - (18,584)
Total derivative liabilities 3,878 - - 3,878

The company has recognized MTM (loss)/gain of Rs, (578} Lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs, (2,792 Lakhs) on
outstanding derivative contract as on reporting date.
: Rupees in lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 year More than 5

March 31, 2023 year and 5 years years Total
Non-derivative liabilities '
Borrowings* 212,771 7,37,256 7,47 950 16,87 877
Creditors for capital expenditure : T 671 - - 6871
Trade payables 30,795 - - 30,795
Security deposits received 181 - - 181
Employee benefits payable 2,212 - - 2,212
Other Payables 87 5600 - - 87,609
‘Total non-derivative liabilities 3,34,139 7,37,256 7,47,950 18,19,345
Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedging: _
Quitflow 32,869 22,472 . - 55,341
Inflow (27,872) (18,139) - {47,011)
_Total derivative liabilities 4,997 3,333 - 8,330

* Borrowing includes interest for future period.

(c) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financiat instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign exchange risk and b)
Interest rate risk -
(i} Foreign currency risk
The Company has long term maonetary liabilities which are in currency other than its functional currency. Foreign
currency rigk, as definad in ind AS 107, arises as the value of recognized monetary assets and monetary liabilities
denominated in other currencies fluctuate due te changes in foreign exchange rates,

Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period are as foliows:
Rupess in lakhs

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Financial liabilities
Borrowings including accruad inferest 2,75 721 3,30,074
Import payables ' 20,204 19,128

Gross forelgn currency exposure 2,95,925 3,49,202
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Covered by derivatives

Forward bontracts ' - {18,342} (45,219)
Net exposure o foreign currency risk ' ) 2,658,077 2,686,988

" " Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments. Also Refer 2.1(p) for accounting policy on exchange differences.
Rupees in lakhs

Impact on profit befare tax / PPE ___ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
USD sensitivity ' .

INR/USD -Increase by 6% (March 31, 2023- 6%)* : (16,590) (18,239)
INR/USD -Decrease by 8% (March 31, 2023- 6%)* . 16,590 18,238

* Holding all other variables constant

(i} Interest rate risk

The Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with vartiable rates, which expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. .

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carrled at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as
defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in
market interest rates.

Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

fallows:
Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Variable rate borrowings 9,086,521 9,798,749

Sensitivity of Interest
Profit or loss is sensitive to higherflower interest expense from boirowings as a result of change in interest rates:

Rupees In lakhs

Impact on profit before tax

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest cost ~ increase by 5% on existing interest cost * ' (5,792) (5,746)
Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing interest cost 5,792 5,746

* Holding all other variables constant

S
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16}

17)

Capital Management

The Gompany’s objectives when 'managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as & going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends

paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all components of equity.
Debt includes long term borrowing including current maturity of long term borrowing and short term borrowing and interest

accrued thereon, The following table summarizes the capital of the Company: {Also refer note 26B)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Debt 10,41,359 11,48,936
_Equity 8,31,492
Total 18,54,945 19,80,428

(b) The Company has not received any communication from lenders for non-compliance of any debt covenant.

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power' and as such there is no separate
reportable segment as per ind AS 108 'Operating Segments’. Presently, the Gompany's operations are predominantly
confined in India. Operating Segment is reported in the manner evaluated by Board, considered as Chief Operating
Decision Maker under Ind AS 108 *Cperating Segment”.

information about major customers

Re.venue for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 were from customers located in India.
Customers include government controlled public electricity distribution entifies as well as private distribution entities.

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Customer name % age of % age of

_ Revenue | 4 tal revenue Revenue total revenue
M ower Management Company 181,821 40% 166,799 40%
Eim]tae?i State Power Corporation 84,271 14% 58.088 14%
Haryana Power Purchase Centre 48,786 | 11% 44,273 11%
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18) Gisclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

" " Disclosure of amounts payable fo vendars as defined Under {tie™Micio, Strall &nd Medium Enterprise Develaphnent ™
Act, 2008” is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors

N 12 1 = I = L I ¥ o O

" Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Principal amount remaining unpalid to suppliers as at the year end 1132 1,857
Interest acerued, due to suppliers on the above amount, and unpaid as at 473 - 501

the year end

Payment made to suppliers {(other than interest) beyond the appointed date 845 1,447
under Section 16 of MSMED '

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than Section 16) - -

Amount of Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED, - -
along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the accounting year

Amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making the payment, 66 472
which has been paid but beyond the appointed date during the year, but without
adding the interest specified under MSMED Act

Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each _ 473 501
accounting year to suppliers

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the -
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure

under Section 23 of MSMED

19)  The Company lease assets ptimarily consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of twelve
menths or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an expense In the Statement of Profit and Loss on & straight line basis over the term of lease,

During the year, the Company has recognized Lease rentals in the statement of profit and loss is amounting to Rs. 380
lakhs (March 31,2023 Rs.110Q lakhs)

20)  The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or’
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income tax Act, 1961.

21) a) The Cormpany has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide
any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate baneficiaries.

b) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or ctherwise) that the Cempany shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding party company (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, securlty or the like to or on hehalf of the
ultimate beneficiaries.
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22) The Company is required to spend Rs, 295 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs, 229 Lakhs ) towards Corperate Social
Respansibility based on the profitability of the Company. Against the said amount, the Company has spent Rs. 296
lakhs {March 31, 2023: Rs. 318 Lakhs }, towards promotion of education, vocational skill development and educational
infrastructure during the year.

23) The Company uses the accounting software SAP for maintaining books of accounts. During the year ended March 31,
2024, The Company had not enabled the feature of recording audit trail {edit log) at the database level for the said
accounting software SAP to log any direct data changes on account of recommendation in the accounting software

- administration guide which states that enabling the same all the time consume storage on the disk and can impact
database performance significantly. Audit Trail (edif log) is enable at the application lavel, '

24) As per Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no balances outstanding with struck off companies.

25) During the year the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

26) Ratios:

Sr.No’ Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Variance (%)
A Current ratio 0.34 0.48 (24.77)
B Debt Equity ratio 1.28 1.38 {(7.38)

C Debt Service Coverage ratio 0.78 0.81 (5.23)
D Return on Equity * {2.19%) 0.18% {1286.51}
£ Inventory turnover ratio 6.94 8.47 7.28
F Trade Receivables turnover ratio 4.92 4.50 9.32
G Trade Payables turnover ratio NA NA NA
H Net Capital turhover ratio ** {1.20) (1.85) {35.59)
I Net Profit ratio *** (3.88%) 0.36% (1178.72)
J Return on capital employed 7.93% 7.10% 11.61
K Return on Investment **** 8.97% 5.40% 29.14

*  Return on equity ratio has decreased due to increase in net loss of the company for the year 2023-24.

**  Net Capital turnover ratio has increased due to decrease in working capital.

**  Net Profit ratic has decreased due to increase in net loss of the company for the year 2023-24.

**% Raturn on Investment ratic has increased due to increase in return on investment.
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Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars ) ) ) B T 7 77| March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 |
_ | Cumentassets ___ . 200814 1,84,261
Current liabilities 583753 | 402972
Total Debt _ ) _10,38,609 11,45,997
Equity 8,13,586 8,31,492
Earnings before Interest and Tax and exceptional items (EBIT) 1,48,893 1,40,986
Interest on Long Term and Short Term Debt for the year _ o 1.24132 1,24,286 |
Principal Repayment of Long Term Debt for the year 1,168,474 1,08,492
Net profit after tax . -17,832 1,536
Earning availeble for debt service 1,835,845 1,87,674
| Shareholders fund : - 8,113,688 8,31,492
Average Inventories 86,148 65,005
Average Trade Recelvables ' ¢ 93302 94.860
Average Trade Payables 27,708 28,677 _
Turnover (Revenue from operation) _ : ' ' 4,509,188 4,27 037 |
| Waerking capital _ - -3,82 839 (2,18,712)
Income generated from invesiment 246 179
Average investment 3,534 3,321
Capital employed ' 18,79,5621 19,85,021
Equity . _ 8.13,586 8,31,492
Dsht . 10,328,608 11,45,898
Deferrad tax liabilities 27,426 7.531

Ratlos have been computed as under:
Current Ratio; Current Assets/Current Liabilifies

Debt Equity Ratio = Total Debt / Equity excluding Revaluation Reserve
Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt service / (Interest on Long Term and Short Term Debt for
the periodiyear + Principal Repayment of Long Term Debt for the periodf year).

Return on Equity = Net profit after tax/ Shareholdar's fund

Inventory turnover ratio = Turnover { Average inventory

Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Turnover / Average Receivables

Trade Payables turnover ratio = Net credit purchase / Average Payables

Net Capital turnover ratio = Turnover / working capital

Net Prefit ratio = Net Profit after tax/ Turnover

Return on capital employed = EBIT / Capital employed

Return on Investment = Income generated from investiment/average investment

27) Previous year's figures are regrouped! rectassified wherever it was necessary to compare the current year figures.
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